
Proulx, Philip

From: Deagle, Jordan
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 12:51 PM
To: Ahmad, Cameron
Cc: Lange, Riley; PMO.F Social Approval / Approbation sociale F.CPM
Subject: Re: APPROVAL: Amazon, Armed Forces

We are working with industry to produce the supplies our healthcare workers need like masks, face shields, ventilators
and test kits. And we reached an agreement with @AmazonCA to distribute these items via @CanadaPostCorp & other
delivery partners to the provinces & territories.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 3, 2020, at 12:38 PM, Deagle, Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

> Yes give me a sec I want to include a reference to Canada post to clear confusion

> Sent from my iPhone

>> On Apr 3, 2020, at 12:29 PM, Ahmad, Cameron <Canneron.Ahmad@pnno-cpnn.gc.ca> wrote:
>>

>> Our government has been working closely with industry to produce the supplies our healthcare workers need like
-flasks, face shields, gowns, ventilators, and test kits. And we've just reached an agreement with @AmazonCA to
distribute these items to the provinces & territories.
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